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To: Pageiofé 2009-04-10 19;22:16 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Tony Bumroughs

DATE 2009-04-10 1922:01 GMT
RE Please file with FL. SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:14 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER .

TO: Amendment Section
Division.ol Corpuralivns

NAME OF CORPORATION: ANTHONY MODERN RESTAURANT GROUP, INC

DOCUMENT NUMBER: _P09000015552°

The enclosed Articles ofAmendmni‘and.fee_m_-e submitted for filing:

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to-the following:

Tony Burroughs-
(Name of Contact Person)

Legalzoom.com. Inc.
(Fintn/ Company)

7083 Holiywood Bivd. Ste. 180
(Address) -

Los Angsles, CA 80028
{City/ State and Zip Code}

For further information conceming this matter, please call:

Tony Burroughs at(___323 ) 962-8600
(Naine of Contact Person) {Arca Code '&_Da_}_flimc'-’l"c]qphonc Numbor)

Enclosed is-a check for the following amount made payable to.the Florida Department of State;

[¥]535 Filing Fee [1543.75 Filing Fee & [[]$43.75 Flling Fee & [71552.50 Filing Fec"
‘Certificate of Status Certified Copy Ceniificate of Stawsy
{Additional copy-is Certified Copy-
enclosed) {Additionsl Copy
it enclosed)
Mailing Address Street Address
Amendment Section Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations:
P.0..Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FI. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL-32301
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ANTHONY MODERN RESTAURANT GROUP, INC
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{Namce of Corporation as currcutly filed with the Florida Dept. of State) w .

PO9G00D 15552 _

(Dacument Number of Corporation (iFknown)

Pursuant to the provisions of. section ‘607:1006, Florida Statutes, this. Florida. Profit Corporation adopts the
following amendment(s) to its Articles of Incorporation:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the corporation: .

The new name must ‘be distinguishoble and contain ‘the word “corporation,”: !
“incorporated” or the abbreviaiion “'Corp..;” “Inc,” or Co.,” or the designation "Corp,”
“Co", A professional corporation name’ must ‘comtain the word *chartered,
assaciation,” or. the abbreviation “P.4."

o

‘company, " _or‘- .
“Ine,’

i tor
" professional .
B. Enter new principal office address, if a pplicable: . '

(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS.

C. Enter new mailing address, if applicable:

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

new registered office address- -
Name of New Registared A geni>

New Registered Office Addres

{Florida street address)
. : , Floricda
Cin} (2ip Code)
ving Registered Agent:
I he-reby accept the appom!mem as regisiered agent.
pusition,

I con familiar with -and accept the obligations of the

Signature of New Registered Agent, -if chemging
Page 1.of 3



To: PagaScofé 2008-04-10 19:22:18 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

If amending the Officers ang/. irecd enter the title and nay : ficeridirector being
removed and title, name, and address ofeach Officer and/or Director being added:

(Attach additional sheets, if necessary).

Title Name Address Type of Action
57T Ells Rivera 6408 W, SAMPLE ROAD Q Add

CORAL SPRINGS:FL 330167 . = B Kemove

8 Elvis Rivera 6408 WY SAMPLEROAD. O Add
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067 [ Remove
T : Anthony L. Pizzo : 6408 W SAMPLEROAD [ Add
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067 2 Remove
E. If amending or adding additional Art ‘chan

{attach additional sheets, if necessary).  (Be speeific)

. R endment provides for ap exchange, - tion, or cance|latjon of issued shares
e, jons for Implementing the ymead i ined iy th ment itself:
{if norapplicable, indicate N/AY

Page 2'0f3




To: Page6of6 2008-04-10 19:22:16 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

The date of each amendment(s) ndoption; 03/23/2009

Effective.date if applicable;

(no more rfmn 20 days after am‘er_’admem file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s) ECK ONE

L3 The amendmeni(s) was/wers-adopted by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval.

L2 The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The following statement
must be-separately provided for.each voting group entitled 1o vote separately on the amendmeni(s):

“The number of vetes.cast for.the amendmgnt{s) was/were sufficient for approval

by ... .
{(voting group)

A The amendment(s} was/were- adopted by-the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder”
action.was not required.

(R The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

'(By’ a'director, Prestdent or other officer — i directors or officers have not been
- ‘selected, by-an incorporator — if.in the hands of a recatver, trustee, or other court
appomted fiduciary by ihat fidiiciary)

Elvis Rivera _
{Typed or printed name.of person signing)

‘Secretary
(Title of person signing)
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